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FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

The RF chip, model FR5089D2, which installed in our product Govee AI Music Sync 

Box, Model: H1163; FCC ID: 2A7VD-H1163, supports BDR (GFSK), EDR (π/4-

DQPSK, 8DPSK), BLE 1M and BLE 2M functions. For use in America and this chip will 

not support/enable BDR (GFSK), EDR (π/4-DQPSK, 8DPSK) and BLE 2M. The BDR 

(GFSK), EDR (π/4-DQPSK, 8DPSK) and BLE 2M function has been shielded by the 
manufacturer using the software. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Signature 

 

 
 

Xiaopeng Pan / Certification Manager 


